March 2, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John G. Lamb /RA/
Senior Operations Analyst
Technical and Regional Programs Section
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: LESSONS-LEARNED PROGRAM MONTHLY STATUS REPORT -
FEBRUARY 2007

For the month of February 2007, there are no open lessons learned items in the Lessons-
Learned Program.

The Lessons-Learned Oversight Board (LLOB) Meeting was held on January 25, 2007. At the
meeting, the LLOB recommended the next effectiveness reviews of legacy lessons-learned
reports to be: (1) Davis-Besse Loss of Feedwater (NUREG-1154), and (2) Loss of an Iridium-
192 Source and Therapy Misadministration at Indiana Regional Cancer Center, Indiana,
Pennsylvania on November 16, 1992, Incident Investigation Team (IIT) (NUREG-1480,
February 1993). The LLOB issued a memorandum (ML070290408), dated February 2, 2007, to
the Executive Director for Operations documenting the LLOB recommendations.

On February 6, 2007, the Office of the Executive Director for Operations issued a memorandum
(MLO70330407) to the Office of Information Services (OIS) requesting review and approval of
the Security Categorization for the Agency Lessons Learned System by the OIS Senior
Information Technology Security Officer.
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